s ——

DISCLAIMER

Electronic versions of the exhibits in these minutes may
not be complete.

This information is supplied as an informational service
only and should not be relied upon as an official record.

Original exhibits are on file at the Legislative Counsel
Bureau Research Library in Carson City.

Contact the Library at (775) 684-6827 or
library@Icb.state.nv.us.
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MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 29, 2003
TO: Chairman Washington and Members of the Semate Committee on
Legislative Affairs and Operations
FROM: Senator Michael A. Schneider

SUBJECT: Final Report of the Legislative Commission's Subcommittee to Study
Competition Between Local Governments and Private Enterprises

Enclosed with this memorandum is 2 copy of the final report of the Legislative Commission’s
Subcommittee to Study Competition Between Local Governments and Private Enterprises.
As you can see, the Subcommittee addressed a wide range of topics, including public works
contracting procedures, state and local government outsourcing opportunities and practices,
and competition issues in the provision of childcare, health care, and telecommunications and

cable television services.

I trust you will find this Ieport interesting and comprehensive. Please do not hesitate to contact
me if you have any questions.
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